CITY OF ATLANTA DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT

SUITE 1900 Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM,
Kasim Reed 55 TRINITY AVENUE, SW CPP, CPIC, CISCC, CIGPM
Mayor ATLANTA, GA 30303 Chief Procurement Officer

asmith@atlantaga.gov
(404) 330-6204 Fax: (404) 658-7705

Internet Home Page: www.atlantaga.gov

September 7, 2016

INTERESTED PROPONENT:

Re: FC-9036, Noise Insulation Program Design Services at
Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International Airport

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum No. 1, which is hereby made a part of the
above-referenced project.

For additional information, please contact the following personnel for the
respective solicitation: FC-9036, Mr. Leslie Page, Contracting Officer, at (404) 382-
1297, or via email at lpage@atlantaga.gov.

Sincerely,

‘Adam L. Smith

ALS:lhp



Addendum No. 1

Re: FC-9036, Noise Insulation Program Design Services at Hartsfield-
Jackson Atlanta International Airport

September 7, 2016

Page 2

This Addendum forms a part of the Invitation To Bid and modifies the original
solicitation package as noted below:

» Questions and answers.

Bids are due Wednesday, September 14, 2016, and should be time stamped no
later than 2:00 p.m. EST on this day, and delivered to the address below:
Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP
CPIC, CISCC, CIGPM
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement
55 Trinity Avenue, S.W.

City Hall South, Suite 1900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

***All other information remains unchanged***



Addendum No. 1

Re: FC-9036, Noise Insulation Program Design Services at Hartsfield-
Jackson Atlanta International Airport

September 6, 2016

Page 3

Acknowledgement of Addendum No. 1

Proponents must sign below and return this form with its proposal to the
Department of Procurement, 55 Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta,
Georgia 30303 as acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum on this day of
, 2016.

Legal Company Name of Respondent

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title

Date



For authoritative clarification of statements in the pre-bid conference, can a DBE that is
performing the responsibility of the “Prime” constitute 100% of the 29% DBE goals for this
project?

Answer

Yes a DBE performing a responsibility of the Prime can constitute 100% of the 29% DBE
goal.

If a DBE is a part of a joint venture team, is the percentage of DBE participation still
calculated by the dollar amount relative to the entire fee (and can the DBE as a partner still
account for 100% of the 29% DBE goal if their fee accounts for 29% of the overall fee}?

Answer

Yes a DBE partner can account for 100% of the 29% DBE goal.

For authoritative clarification of statements in the pre-bid conference, does the required
liability insurance need to be in place at the date of the proposal or can a letter and forms
from an insurance provider stating that our company would qualify for the required
insurance suffice?

Answer

At the time of submission of its Proposal, Proponent must submit Form 5,
Acknowledgement of Insurance and Bonding Requirements. The Certificate of Insurance
evidencing required insurance is due when the contract is executed.

If DBE designation of a prime or joint venture partner is pending at the time of the
proposal can that partner or a prime be considered toward the participation goals during
the proposal process?

Answer

Yes if a DBE is pending they can be considered, they still must complete the process to be
a DBE throughout the proposal.

Will pre-design acoustical testing and report recommendations be within the scope of
services of the design team? Will post construction acoustical testing be within the scope
of the design team?

Answer

Pre-acoustical testing, development of acoustical test plans and report recommendations
will be within the scope of the design team. Post-construction acoustical testing will also
be within the scope of the design team. '

I

Will any community outreach be required as a part of the design team’s contract?

Answer

It is not anticipated that any community outreach efforts will be within the scope of the
design team.




7. If any historic churches in the area that fall within the sound contours are chosen for the
program should a historic consultant or stained glass expert be included on the team as a
sub?

Answer | It is not anticipated that a historical consultant or stained glass expert will be required on

the design team; however should a condition develop where these services are required
then they would be added as needed.




